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Welcome

President Graeme Campbell
Shire of Broome

Traditional Welcome from Local Indigenous Leader

Intr: ion he PI ing Progr.

Don Young FIEAust CPEng
Secretary, Engineering Heritage Panel
Engineers Australia, WA Division

Hi f the B ! sul ine Tel h
Cable and Unveiling of the Commemorative Plaques
John Phillips FIEAust CPENng

President
Engineers Australia, WA Division

Acceptance of the Commemorative Plagques

Graeme Campbell

President

Shire of Broome

Thanks

President Graeme Campbell

Shire of Broome

Afternoon Tea

Visit to Plaque Locations at Court House
and Cable Beach




THE DEVELOPMENT OF THE ELECTRIC
TELEGRAPH NETWORK

One of the marvels of the mid-nineteenth century was the electric telegraph. Mzajor technological
advances by British and European inventors and the creation of a standard code by the
American, Samuel Morse, paved the way for the rapid expansion of communications systems
throughout the world. In 1850 the first submarine cable was laid between Dover in England and
Cape Gris Nez in France. Soon there was a boom in cable production and British companies
were formed to lay cables to all parts of the globe. After several costly unsuccessful attempts
Brunel's legendary iron ship The Great Eastern in 1866 laid the first trans-Atlantic cable. By
1870 there were submarine cables linking the UK to Suez and to Singapore.

THE AUSTRALIAN CONNECTION

In 1870 the British Australia Telegraph Company
[BAT] was formed to link Australia directly to the
British telegraphic cable system, by extending the
cable from Singapore via Java to Port Darwin. In 1873,
three British companies, The British India Extension
Telegraph Company, The BAT and The China
Submarine Telegraph Company were amalgamated
to form the Eastern Extension, Australasia and China
Telegraph Company [EET Col. The driving force
behind the British cable companies was a Scottish
born entrepreneur Sir John Pender (right), founder of
Cable and Wireless.

In 1872 Australia was connected telegraphically with
the rest of the world after a cable was laid by BAT
from Banjoewangie [ at the eastern end of Java Ito
Darwin. This coincided with the completion of the
construction of an overland telegraph cable from
Adelaide to Darwin. The first message sent directly
from London to Adelaide occurred on 22 October
1872. A second submarine cable from Java to Darwin /J@ /ﬂ),
was laid in 1880.

Sir John Pender, Founder of Cable and
Wireless

THE JUSTIFICATION FOR THE BROOME TO JAVA
CONNECTION '

Due to frequent breaks in the Banjoewangie to Darwin cables as a result of volcanic activity in
the Timor Sea there arose an urgent need to lay a third cable from Java to Australia, ostensibly
away from the seismic zone. (Since the science of plate tectonics did not evolve until the mid
1960's the planners could not have been expected to know that the security to be provided
by the new cable was somewhat illusory.) In fact the operating cable from Broome to Java was
ruptured by seismic activity on 11 July 1890.




PRELIMINARIES TO THE CABLE LAYING
CONTRACT

On 11 July 1888 Sir John Pender, the Chairman of EET Co. submitted
a proposal to the Right Hon Lord Knutsford, Secretary for State
for the Colonies in the British Conservative Government, to lay
a2 cable from Banjoewangie to Beagle Bay in Western Australia.
After a further exchange of telegrams and letters between the
Colonial Office and EET Co it was established that because
Broome had already direct telegraphic communication with Perth,
and thence via Eucla, to the other Australian Colonies, Roebuck
Bay would be a preferred termination location for the cable from
Java. Correspondence between EET Co, Lord Knutsford and the
Governor of Western Australia, Sir Frederick Napier Broome [after
whom Broome is named], established that the existing telegraph
station at Broome was not large enough to accommodate the
staff to operate the Broome to Java connection. Consequently
an Agreement, signed for the Colonial Administration by its
Secretary, Sir Malcolm Fraser (left), was drawn up whereby EET
Co was permitted to land the cable at the selected landing place in

Sir Maicolm Fraser, Roebuck Bay and was granted up to eight acres of land on which
Colonial Secretary of to construct a cable station and lay the subterranean cable.
Western Australia 1883

- 1820

THE CONTRACT EXECUTION

The contract called for the manufacture of 240 nm (later increased to 270 nm) of cable
containing a single galvanized copper core with 220 nm being brass sheathed. ( One nautical
mile = 1,15 land miles = 1.85 km)

The manufacture of the cable commenced in the UK on 15 August 1888 and was completed on
14 November 1888. Daily testing confirmed that the cable condition was electrically perfect.

Loading of the cable cnto the cable ship CS Seine commenced on 15 December 1888 and was
completed on 23 December. The departure of the ship from the Thames was delayed until 31
December in order to receive the iron framework and fittings of the building designed to be
the Cable Station at Broome. The CS Seine, under the command of Captain Seymour, arrived
in Singapore on 7 February, 1889, where EET Co’s Superintendent, Mr H W McPherson and
electrical engineer, Mr J L Clark, of Clark, Forde and Taylor, joined the ship.

The CS Seine took on a full load of coal at Singapore, and, after receiving a somewhat
unwelcome deck cargo of timber for the Broome Cable Station, departed Singapore on 10
February, arriving off Banjoewangie four days later. A buoy was placed off Kujur Point to mark
the start of the cable run and the ship then anchored off Banjoewangie. Arrangements were
made with the local Superintendent to take delivery of pipe and cable to make the subterranean
connection between the Cable House and the Cable Station at Banjoewangie.

After some careful probing to locate the 1870 and 1880 Darwin cables the new cable was
laid from the shore to the marker buoy on 17 February and the laying proceeded uneventfully
towards Western Australia, arriving off Broome on 23 February, having laid 845.73 nm of cable,
The seaward cable was buoyed and after three further days, on 26 February, the section of
cable to the beach was drawn and spliced to the Banjoewangie end. The final length was 820.6
nm and the greatest depth to which it was laid was 2200 fathoms [ 5300 metresl. It was indeed
fortunate for the enterprise that no cyclonic storms occurred during the transit to Western

Australia.




The unloading of the materials for the Cable House was undertaken by lowering the building
sections overboard at high tide onto the sandy sea bed and recovering them manually at low
tide. The Cable House was constructed on the landward side of the sandhills.

The unloading of the materials for the Cable Station took place in Dampier Creek, on the eastern
side of the Broome Peninsular. The tidal range at the time was of the order of 28 feet and there
was an expanse of at least 250 yards of mud flat exposed at low water. To the seaward of this
the water deepens so slowly that the Seine would have had to anchor a considerable distance
from the shore, so that the transport of the various heavy and cumbrous packages in the ship’s
boats would have been an extremely slow process and probably have lasted months, even if
practicable under the circumstances.

Fortuitously it was the cyclone season and the schooner Sagitta was one of several boats
of the pearling fleet sheitering in Roebuck Bay. The Captain of the Seine negotiated with the
Master of the shallower draft Sagitta to come along side the Seine while it was anchored in
Dampier Creek and each time transfer a considerable quantity of material which could be
later discharged near the shore by throwing overboard at high water. When the tide went out
the material was recovered and carried up the creek to be stored on the beach. The Seine
departed for Banjoewangie on @ March leaving Superintendent McPherson and a number of
staff, tradesmen and Chinese “coolies” to complete the building and equipping of the Cable
House and Cable Station.

Between 3 and © March 1889 the prefabricated iron work and timber components of the Cable
Station unloaded at the Dampier Creek beach were transferred to the Station site and then
erected on the land now bounded by Frederick, Hamersley, Stewart and Weld Streets.

A comment in the Engineer’'s report stated that “ it seemed a pity to treat polished teak in this
way, but no other way was practicable and no real harm was done although the appearance
suffered a littie.”

EET Co's Station Superintendent, Mr McPherson, subsequently became the first Justice of
the Peace in Broome.




THE CABLE COMPANY OPERATIONS

The line was open for public business on 9 April, 1889 when the first paid cable was sent to
London by Mr E Keane of Perth.

Many employees of the EET Co were recruited at a young age, 15 to 16 years. They were given
rigorous training in cable telegraphy and on the satisfactory completion of a probaticnary period
were liable to be transferred to any of the Company’s world wide network of cable stations and
ships. The Company set high standards of proficiency and behaviour and failure to maintain
them could lead to dismissal. But no matter how difficult the conditions, many operators stayed
with the cable service all their working lives.

EET Co staff employed at Broome probably had comparatively good working conditions. A
report in the newspaper, the “Inquirer”, dated 6 December 1889, referred to the building as :

“A palatial iron-structure, raised on stone pillars about four feet above the ground and surrounded
by a wide verandah double- roofed, the rooms lofty and lined with wood with a splendid billiard
room attached. The directors of the Cable Co. are most exemplary fathers ...."

The same newspaper on 18 April 1820 gave a general description of Broome :

“... Two stores, the cable telegraph building, the WA telegraph office and two or three other
houses. The buildings are creditable especially those of the Cable Telegraph Company which
stand as a pattern and example to this colony, being built expressly in such a manner as to suit
the climate and allow as much comfort as is possible in these trying tropical regions.”

CLOSURE OF THE BROOME CABLE STATION

EET Co ceased operating from the Broome Station in March 1914. The company had faced
competition from the operators of a cable link to the UK through Canada and across the Pacific
via New Zealand and in 1201 EET Co had a cable laid across the Indian Ocean via the Cocos
Islands to Cottesloe. The loss of business to the Cottesloe station, plus the change in migration
policy which made it difficult for EET Co to retain and replace the lower paid “imported” servants
who looked after the staff and equipment, prompted the company to close the Broome station.
Most of the cable was subsequently recovered.

POSTSCRIPT

The former Cable Station building, having been vacated for several years, was purchased by
the Western Australian Government in 1921 for 3000 pounds. It was then converted into a
Court House at a cost of 1100 pounds. It is now vested in the Ministry of Justice of Western
Australia. The building was placed on the Western Australian State Register of Heritage Places
in 2001.
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MAP OF BROOME 1919

ite
s sk 1B Bovndary J]unun Well
Sub. - 4§ el 73€40 I : !.,“s"-‘l
- o ﬁl..t"

L

Q«fﬁ’ .35, froe

H
ST f_”w 7 1™
§ : 631

3 ComMmMonNAGE

‘grassy plan 2 |

ey
Mieay Jes

Comme Fees{j '

S

YLt
hll”B

RED HILL |
2




yoeegq a|gen je anbe|d

J N

9007 @Wo0.1g JO d1IYS
eljelisny s12auldul

"SNOIDFY ATTHIGWIM ANV IWO00¥d IFHL 40 INIWdOTIAIA IHL QALVLITIOVS
X1LVINO 3d0¥N3 OL YNIT 378V JHL "HOV3IE 379V IWVN JHL 3DNIH ‘6881
AYNY934 92 NO FYOHSY IWVD 319VD FHL ANV SAVA NILYOOL NOILVY3dO 3HL
“HOTAVL ANV 3AY04 ‘INYV1D FYIM SHIANIONI ONISIAYIANS FHL “INIFS SSIHL
ONISN ANVAWOD FDONVNILNIVW ANVNOILINYLSNOD HAVIOITIL IHLAG A3 LIWIT
ANVAWOD HdVHDI 1L VNIHD ANV VISYIVYLSNY ‘NOISNILXI NY3LSV3 FHL ¥O04
alv1 SYM 3W00dd OL ‘VAVI ‘JIDNVMIOrNYd WOd4 319VD ONOT WM 0591 JHL

319VD HdV¥9313L
INIIVWENS VAVE OL IWOoud  sianions
NENTL ”
s ONIYIINIONI JIHOLSIH A




9SNOH UNOD awoolg e enbely

9007 SWo0.g JO 9.LYS
eljeaysny siaaulsul

‘Y161 TLINN NOILVLS 379vD 3FHL SV @3A¥3S ‘ISNOH L¥NOD IHL MON
‘ONIQTING SIHL "SNOIDIY ATTHIGWIM FHL ANV IWO0NE JHL 40 INIWOT3IAIA
JHL d3LVLIDVEd A1LVIYO 3d0dN3 OL MNIT 318VD 3HL HOIAVL ANV
QY04 “INYYID JYIM SYFINIONT ONISIAYIANS FHL "688L AMVNYF3d 9T NO
d3137dWOD SYM ANV SAVA N3L MOOL NOILVY3IdO JFHL “3NI3S SS JHL ONISN
ANVAWOD 3IDNVNILNIVW ANV NOILIMYLSNOD HdVYOITAL JHL A9 d3LIWIT
ANVAWOD HdVYDITIL YNIHD ANV VISYIVELSNY ‘NOISNILX3 NYILSV3 FHL ¥04
alv1 SYM IWO0¥d OL ‘VAVI ‘JIDNVMIOrNYd WOY4 319D ONOT WM 059} FHL

ul—m<u —l_méoul_uu_' VIVELSNV
ANRIVYWENS VAV O1L IW00ud SYIINIONT
dINIVW .’_

}EEL
N ONNY ON3 DIHOLSIH -




P

ENGINEERS
AUSTRALIA
Westem Australia
Division

712 Murray Street, West Perth WA 6005
Phone (08) 2321 3340 Fax (08) 2481 4332 Emazil wa@engineersaustralia.org.au
www.wa.engineersaustralia.org.au



